Re: MG+BW Cushion Replacement

Bryan Monahan <bmonahan@cinepolis.com>
Fri 3/1/2024 10:24 AM

To:Nicholas Russo (MG-VR) <Nicholas.Russo@mgbwhome.com>

Good afternoon,
Is it possible to get a quote for the below? | completely forgot about this.

”~
N

Bryan Monahan
General Manager

Cinépolis Hamlin

bmonahan@cinepolis.com
0:321.250.3580

14111 Shoreside Way
Winter Garden, FL 34787

www.cinepolisUSA.com

From: Nicholas Russo (MG-VR) <Nicholas.Russo@mgbwhome.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 11:08 AM

To: Bryan Monahan <bmonahan@cinepolis.com>

Subject: Re: MG+BW Cushion Replacement

Hey Bryan,
| apologize for the delay in response. Your email ended up in my spam folder! | will begin to write up a
qguote for you, and send it over first thing tomorrow morning! Is there anything else | can help you

order?

Nick Russo

From: Bryan Monahan <bmonahan@cinepolis.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 12:25 PM

To: Nicholas Russo (MG-VR) <Nicholas.Russo@mgbwhome.com>
Subject: RE: MG+BW Cushion Replacement

2. That’s it at the moment.



~
-

Bryan Monahan
General Manager
Cinépolis Hamlin

bmonahan@cinepolis.com
0:321.250.3580

14111 Shoreside Way
Winter Garden, FL 34787

www.cinepolisUSA.com

From: Nicholas Russo (MG-VR) <Nicholas.Russo@mgbwhome.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 5:26 PM

To: Bryan Monahan <bmonahan@cinepolis.com>

Subject: Re: MG+BW Cushion Replacement

Thank you so much! Can you give me an estimate as to how many cushions you are looking to replace?
And is there anything else you're looking to purchase or replace at this time?

Thanks,
Nick Russo

From: Bryan Monahan <bmonahan@cinepolis.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Nicholas Russo (MG-VR) <Nicholas.Russo@mgbwhome.com>
Subject: RE: MG+BW Cushion Replacement

Thank you for such a quick response! Please see attached.

Bryan Monahan
General Manager
Cinépolis Hamlin

bmonahan@cinepolis.com
0:321.250.3580

-------- Original message --------

From: "Nicholas Russo (MG-VR)" <Nicholas.Russo@mgbwhome.com>
Date: 8/1/23 5:02 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Bryan Monahan <bmonahan@cinepolis.com>

Subject: MG+BW Cushion Replacement

Hey Bryan,



Thank you so much for reaching out. | will be your point of contact for the seat replacements! If you
could send me a picture of the tag inside one of the seats you'd like to replace, | can get started on
guoting and ordering those replacements! Please let me know if you have any questions!

| look forward to hearing from you!

Thanks,

Nick Russo

Nicholas Russo

Designer

Mitchell Gold + Bob Williams

Mitchell Gold
+Bob Wiliams

in[$Ip]©1 ]

click HERE to see our Summer Catalog
We Love What We Do. You Will Too! Click HERE to join our team!
Our commitment to LGBTQ+ equality and inclusion has been recognized in the Human Right Campaign Foundation’s Corporate

Equality Index. We're proud to have been awarded one of the Best Places To Work For LGBTQ+ Equality! Along with our
LGBTQ+ workforce and entire team, we celebrate this achievement. #CE12022.
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